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Date 25th October 2018 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/10/29.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
1. How many procurement staff work for the organisation in total? 
6 Whole Time Equivalent 
 
2.  What are their job titles, and how many FTE staff work under those job titles? E.g. Head of 
Procurement x 1, Procurement Officer x 2 etc 
1x Head of Procurement, 1x Contract Manager, 4x Procurement Officers 
 
3. Are you a member of a procurement consortium, e.g. NHS Commercial Solutions, LPP, 
and if so which one?  
East of England Collaborative Procurement Hub 
 
4. How much has the organisation spent on recruitment fees to permanent procurement 
roles in the past 12 months? (This can be an estimated rounded figure, please note this 
information would usually be provided if the organisation were to tender this requirement)  
£0 
 
5. Do you have any recruitment requirements for procurement staff in the next 3 months that 
you are aware of, and if so under which job title?  
No 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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